

WSI OFFICIALS COMMITTEE

(Sunday, July 22, 2016 7:30 p.m.)

Attendance: Clint Beaver, Teri Oursler; Ward Anderson, Cindy O'Dwyer, John Galindo, Wendell Robison

Called to order at 7:35 pm.

Minutes approved as written.

Old bz:

1. None

New Bz:

1. Who to send to the officials meeting in Denver around first of October. Referee with 1 -3 years of experience. They do not want the official's chair to go. John went in Dallas. Ward, Casey, George would be good ones to send. We can afford to send 2.
2. Phil is going to get us a list of clinician officials for Top 5 HOD weekend. Admin Ref at that would be great as well. Starter clinic is required for our WY starters now, not just another stroke and turn clinic. Clint is going to ask USA Swimming for a clinician.
3. B-State: Hy-tek is a problem in running A and B state. This committee will propose a summer B state, the week prior to A state and qualifying meet and bonus swims the same as winter state.
4. Sanctions for winter state and summer state: province of the host club or should that be done by? Template for regular meets is working, we need a template for the championship meet. Cindy will do one before our November HOD meeting.
5. Ward is going to coordinate the clinics. People all over the state are putting on clinics.